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John Yuronka
807 Petroleum Building
Midland, TX 79701

SUBJECT: State JCT SWD #1-B in Sec 16, T23S, R363
R-5194

Dear John:

In response to your recent inquiry concerning your taking additional
water for disposal into the above well from an adjacent lease in
the W/2 SW/4 of Sec 16, T23S, R36E, the James N. Fvans Aztec St #2-L.

I checked with David Catanach in our Santa Fe office, and he said
he saw nothing in this order that specified that this could not be
done. The water from the adjacent lease should bs compatible with
your lease water since it will be from the Y-Qu-SR. It is our
understanding that the water would be piped to your system and your
system will continued to be operated in accordancs with our rules
and regulations. ’

Very truly yours,
OIL, CONSERVATION DIVISION

AM

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ed

cc: David Catanach - OCD Santa Fe
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